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TowN SUPERVISOR
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TO: Honorable Town Board
FROM: John A. Gullo

Code Enforcement Officer
DATE: July 1, 2013
RE: JD’s Smokin Grill & Bar

1956 Ridge Road
West Seneca, NY 14224

Dear Honorable Town Board Members:

The owner of the above-captioned property is requesting an electronic message
board to be put on the property. Please see the attached.

Pursuant to Section 120-44 4.G, specialty signs of this type require Town Board
approval. The applicant has achieved the required sign variances, as approved
by the Zoning Board on June 26"

If you have any questions, please contact my office.
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HEREBY APPEAL TO THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS FROM THE
DECISION OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR ON AN APPLICATION FOR A BUILDING PERMIT NO
DATED

20, WHEREBY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR DID DENY TO

0 A PERMIT FOR USE
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to this property, except the appeal made in Appeal No

4. PREVIOUS APPEAL. No previous appeal has been made with respect to this decision of the Building Inspector or with respect
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5. REASON FOR APPEAL.
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A. A Variance to the Zoning Ordinance is requested because strict application of the ordinance would produce undue hardship, or

the hardship created is unique and is not shared by all properties alike in the immediate vicinity of this property and in this use district
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B. Interpretation of the Zoning Ordinance is requested because
C. A Special or Temporary Permit or an Extension thereof Under the Zoning Ordinance is requested pursuant to Article
Section . , Subsection , Paragraph

of the Zoning Ordinance, because'
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2. Zonmg Classification of the property concemed in this appeal — SEETAN ) — / s, /7
3 Ty e of Appeal: /4 / //
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4 A statement of any other facts or data which should be considered in this appeal L
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